## Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus



HYSBYSIAD O BENDERFYNIADAU PWYLLGOR CRAFFU TAI A'R AMGYLCHEDD O'R CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD NOS FAWRTH 30AIN EBRILL 2024 AM 5.30PM

### CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

# NOTICE OF THE DECISIONS FROM THE HOUSING AND ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 30th April 2024 AT 5.30 P.M.

### PRESENT:

Councillors: C. Bishop, M. Chacon-Dawson, R. Chapman, C. Cuss, T. Heron, A. Hussey, D. Ingram-Jones, M. James, A. McConnell, B. Owen, H. Pritchard, J. A. Pritchard, J. Rao A. Whitcombe (Chair), and S. Williams (Vice Chair).

Cabinet Members: C. Morgan (Waste, Leisure and Green Spaces), J. Pritchard (Prosperity, Regeneration and Climate Change), S. Morgan (Leader of Council)

Officers: M.S. Williams (Corporate Director for Economy and Environment), C. Campbell (Transportation Engineering Manager), D. Smith (Principal Engineer Traffic Management) M. Jacques (Scrutiny Officer) and A. Jones (Committee Services Officer).

The decisions and declarations of interest are set out below. For further details please refer to the relevant report.

ITEM	SUBJECT	DECISION	VOTE
1.	To receive apologies for absence.	Apologies for absence were received from Councillors D. Cushing, D. T. Davies, and L. Phipps	N/A
2.	Declarations of interest.	There were no declarations of interest received at the commencement or during the course of the meeting.	N/A
3.	Housing and Environment Scrutiny Committee held on 26 <sup>th</sup> March 2024.	RESOLVED that the minutes of the Housing and Environment Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 26th March 2024 be approved as a correct record.	14 For 0 Against 1 Abstention
4.	Consideration of any matter referred to this Committee in accordance with the call-in procedure.	There had been no matters referred to the Scrutiny Committee in accordance with the call-in procedure.	N/A
5.	Housing and Environment Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme.	Following consideration of the Forward Work programme it was moved and seconded that the recommendations be approved. By way of Microsoft Forms and verbal vote, this was unanimously agreed.	13 For 0 Against 0 Abstention
		RESOLVED that the Housing and Environment Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme be published on the Council's website.	

6.	To receive and consider the Cabinet reports listed on the Agenda.	Agenda Item 6 (1) was called forward for review. No vote required	N/A
7.	Final Report of the Task and finish Group Reviewing The Residents' Parking Policy.	Following Consideration of the report It was moved and seconded that the recommendations in the report be approved. By way of Microsoft Forms and verbal votes this was unanimously agreed.	15 For 0 Against 0 Abstention
		1. The times of operation of the Residents' Parking Policy be changed to Monday to Saturday, 8am to 8pm as a maximum restriction (formerly Monday to Saturday 8am to 6pm). This can be reduced depending on the local circumstances which will be considered as part of the traffic regulation order process.	
		The times of operation of all existing schemes are brought in line with the policy. This will be applied when the traffic regulation order for each area is progressed/reviewed.      Using Caerphilly County Borough	
		Council communication channels to convey enforcement messages to residents with regards to residential parking infringements	
8	Interim Strategy For Serious Violence Prevention for Gwent 2024-25.	The Chair advised that this item had be deferred due to the closeness of the Elections for the Police Crime Commissioners	

### Circulation:

Published Electronically by 5.00 pm on Monday 10th May 2024